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A: Purpose 

This a Consent Order issued under the authority of Va. Code §§ 10.1-1309 and -1316, 
between Suite Air Pollution Control Board and Gutterman Iron & Corporation, 
regarding Gutterman Iron & Metal Corporation Concrete Crushing Plant, for the purpose of 
resolving certain violations of the Virginia Air Pollution Control Law and the applicable 
regulations. 

SECTION 13: Definitions 

Unless the 

David  

STATE 

COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA 
DEPARTMENT OF ENI1RONMENTAL QUALITY 

TIDEWATER REGIONAL OFFICE 
Southern Boulevard, Virginia Beach, Virginia 23462 

(757) 518-2000 Fax (757) 518-2009 
WWW.ds.N. VI rginla,gov

context clearly indicates otherwise, the following words and terms have the 
meaning assigned to them below: 

Board" means the State Air Pollution Control Board, a permanent citizens' board of the 
Commonwealth of Virginia, as described in Va. Code §§ 10.1-1184 and -1301. 

"CFR" means the Code of Federal Regulations. as incorporated into the Regulations. 

"Department" or "DEO" means the Department of Environmental Quality. an ailencv of 
the Commonwealth of 'Virginia, as described in Va. Code § 10.1-1183. 

4. - means the Director of the Department of Environmental Quality. as described 
in Va. Code § 10.1-1185. 
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POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD
ENFORCEMENT ACTION - ORDER BY CONSENT

ISSUED TO
GUTTERMAN IRON & METAL CORPORATKW

. FOR
GUTTERMAN IRON & METAL

Registration No. 61696

SECTION A: Purpose

This is aConsenl Order issued under ihe authority of Va. Cudc ̂ $ 10. 1-1. 309 uiid -1316,
belweeii ihc Slate Air I'olliiliuii Coiitrol Bo;ircl and Guuermi.m Iroii & Metal C'ui-poriilioii.
rcgardiiig Gutternian Iron & Metal Corporation Concrete Criiyliing I'laiu, ibr the purpose ul'
K-solviny, certain violalions oi'Lhc Virghiki Air Polliition Control Law and the upplicable
regtilalious.

SEC1 ION 11: DeCinilions

Unless 
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COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

TIDEW.YI ER I^KGIONAL OFF1C1-:
5636 Southern Boulevard, Viryniii Bench, Virginia 234(>2

(757) 518-2000 Fux (757) 518-2009
www. cL'q. Virginia, guv
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ihc context clem-ly indicates otherwise, ihc following words ;uul lcnus luive llie
iiie. iiiiiig a.ssigucd 10 ihcm below:

I. "Buard'' nieaiis the Stale Air Polliition Control Board, a pennancnl cilixciis' board oftli<;
C..'ominouwi;;illh of Virginia, as described in Va. Code §§ 10. 1-11^4 cincl -1301.

2. "CFR" means the Code ol'I-'cdcral Regiilations. as incorpomlccl into the Rcyulylions.

3. "I X'parlmcnl" ur "DliQ" niCtins the Department of Hiivirunnwnuil Qiiality. nil ageiu-y ul'
llic Commonwcallh uf'Viryinia. as ilescribed in Va. Code § 10. 1-11K3.

4. "Direclor" meuiis llK' Dircclor ol'lhe Departnicnl ol'linvironnienlal Qiialily. a.s Llcscribcii
in Va. C'oile ss 10.

Mallhfv. J. Sliickli. ']'
Kci.

1-1185.
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5. "Facility" means the Wien-nun Iron. & Metal concrete crushing and recycling plant 
located at 5304 W. Military Highway, in Chesapeake, Virginia. 

6. -Gutterman" means Gutterman Iron Metal Corporation, a corporation authorized to do 
business in Virginia and its affiliates, partners, and subsidiaries. Gutterman is a "person" 
within meaning of Va. Code § 10.1-1300. 

7. "IPT" means Initial Performance Test required by Condition 6 of the Permit as per 40 
CFR 60, Subpart 000, Standards of Performance for Nonmetallic Mineral Processing 
Plants. 

Consent Order 

8. "Notice of Violation" or "NOV" means a type of Notice of Alleged Violation under Va. 
Code § 10.1-1309. 

9. "Order" means this document, also known as "Consent Order" or "Order Consent," 
a type of Special Order under the Virginia Air Pollution Control Law. 

10. "Permit" means a Stationary Source Permit to Construct and Operate a concrete crusher. 
which Gutterman applied for and DEQ issued under Registration No. 61696. issued on 
February 10. 2015. 

1 I. "Regulations" or "Regulations for the Control and Abatement of Air Pollution mean 9 
VAC chapters 10 through 80. 

12. "'I'RO'' means the l)UQ Tidewater Regional Office located in Virginia Beach, Virginia. 

13. "Va. Code" means the Code of 'Virginia (1950), as amended. 

14. "VAC" means the Virginia Administrative Code. 

15. "Virginia Air Pollution Control Law" means Chapter 13 (§ 10.1-1300 et seq..) of Title 
10.1 the Va. Code. 

SECTION C: Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law 

1. Outterman owns and operates the Facility in the Chesapeake, Virginia. The Facility is 
the subject of the Permit, which allows Gutterman to construct and operate a concrete 
crusher. 

2. On March 23, 2016, Department staff conducted a site visit at the Facility for compliance 
with the requirements of the Virginia Air Pollution Control Law, the Regulations, the 
Permit, and the status of the permitted concrete crusher and conveyors. During the visit. 
Department staff observed and Facility representatives verified that the concrete crusher 
listed in the Permit was the operational crusher at the Facility. Facility representatives 

Gutiei'inyn Iron & Mct. il Corpor;itioii
Rvfisiraliuii No. (> 1696
Patic2ol'y

5. "F'jcility" means the Giitlermaii lroii& Metal concrclc crusliing aiid rccycliiiy plaiit
located at 5304 W. Military Highway, in Chesapeake, Virginia.

6. ..Guttcrman" means Gutterman Iroi-i & Metal Corporation, a corporation aulliorizctl lo do
business in Virginia and its al'liliatcs, piirlners, and subsidiurics. Giittcrmaii is a "pcrsuii'
within the meaninfi ofYa. Cotlc § 10. 1-1300.

7 ..1PT" mt;;ins Inilial Perfom-iancc Test required by Condition 6 of (he Pcrmil ;is per 40
C'FR 60, Subpart 000, Sliuidards ofPerfonnance for Nonmeiallic Minci-til Processiiiy
P hints.

Consent Oi'tiur

8. "Notice of Violation" or "NOV" means a type of Notice of Alleged Violation under Va.
Code § 10. 1-1309.

9. "Order" incans this dociimcnl, iilso known as a -Consent Order" or "Order by Con.sciil,'
i\ lypc ol'Spcciii! Oi-t. ler iinf. ler ihc Viryini'ci Air Pollution Control Liw.

10 "Pcrmir means a Suilionary Suurcc Pci-mit to Construct and Operate a concrete crusher
which Gutlcrmiin applied fur iind DEQ issiieci under Regislratiun No. 61696. issiiccl un
February 10. 2015.

11 .. Rcyululioiis" or "Kegiilalions Ibr the Conli-ul and Abcileinenl of Air Pulluliuii" iiieaii 9
VAC 5 cluiplcrs 10 llirougli 8U.

12. -TR. O" means the DRQ 'J'iclewuler Regional Office located in Virginia Ik-. icli, Virgiiiia.

13. . -V.I. Code" niean.s llic Code of Virginia (1950). as amended.

14. 'IVAC" mcmis ihc ̂ /il-ginia Administrative Code.

15. "Virginia Air Pollution Control Law" means Chaplcr 13 (S 10. 1-1300 el Si'q. } «1 Title
1U. 1 of the Va. Code.

SI-XTION C: Fiiicliiiys cl'Fiict iiiid Cuiicliisiiiins ol' Lan

1. Gullcnnan iwns niul operates the l-~;icility in the Chesapcukc. \ irginia. '1'he l-'acilily is
llic subjecl of the Pcrinii. wliicli ullows Gultcnnuii lu run.s1riK.-t and opci-iilc a ci)iicrck-
crusher.

2. Oil March 23, 20 16. Department suifi' conducted a site viyil at the Facility fur rumpliancc
with (lie reiiiiii-ements ol'the Viryiiiia Air Pollalion Control Luw. the Regiilalioiis. (IK-
Pcrmil, .incl ihc .stutus ol'lhc pennitlcd concrete cmshi;r ;ind convL'yor.s. Diiring tlie visit.
DcpartniL'nt stalTobsen ed i.iiul I-'acility i-cpresenlntivcs verifk-t. ] lliut the cuncrete cnislicr
listed ill the l\'nnil was llie opcnilional crusher al the Facility, l-'ncilily rci^rcsciilalivcs
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also stated that the crusher and conveyors have been operating since approximately 
September 23, 2014. 

3. Based on staff review of DEQ files, IPT not been conducted within 180 days after 
initial startup of the concrete crushing and recycling plant. According to DEQ tiles, the 
concrete crushing and recycling plant began operating on or about September 23, 2014. 

4. Condition of the Permit requires the Facility to operate in compliance with the 
requirements of 40 CFR 60, Subpart 000, Standards of Performance Ibr Nonmetallic 
Mineral Processing Plants. 

5. 40 CFR §60.672(b) states, "where affected facilities must meet the fugitive emission 
limits and compliance requirements in Table 3 of this subpart within after 
achieving the maximum productivity rate at which the affected facility will be operated, 
but no later than days after initial startup as required under §60.11." 

6. Table to Subpart of Part 60-Fugitive Emission Limits states, "for affected 
facilities that commence construction, modification, or reconstruction after April 
22, 200S: The owner or operator must meet the following fugitive emissions limit for 
crushers at which a capture system is not used; percent opacity; an initial performance 
test according to §60.11 of this part and §60.675 of this subpart. 5-80-1210(E) 
states that any owner who constructs or operates a stationary source not let accordance 
with terms and conditions of permit construct or operate, or owner of 
source who commences construction or operation without receiving a permit, shall be 
subject to appropriate enforcement action." 

7. 5- 170-160(A) states, "The board may impose conditions upon permits and other 
approvals which may be necessary to carry out the policy of the Virginia Air Pollution 
Control Law, and which arc consistent with the regulations of the board. Except as 
otherwise specified, nothing in this chapter shall be understood to limit the power of the 
board in this regard. lithe owner or other person fails to adhere to the conditions, the 
board may automatically cancel the permit or approvals. This section shall apply, but not 
be limited, to approval of variances, approval of control programs, and granting of 
permits." 

8. Va. Code 10.1-1322(A) states, "Pursuant to regulations adopted the lioard and 
subject to § 10.1-1322.01. permits may be issued, amended, revoked or terminated and 
reissued by the Department and may be enforced under the provisions of this chapter in 
the same manner as regulations and orders. Failure to comply with any condition of a 
permit shall be considered a violation of this chapter and investigations and enforcement 
actions may be pursued in the same manner as is done with regulations and orders of the 
Board under the provisions this chapter." 

Consent Order 
GultL'nnan Iron A: Mcliil C.'oipuj'ution
Rcsu.siniiii.iii No. 6169()
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also stilted lluit the cni.sher aiid cuin'eyors Imve been operating siiice iipproxiiii;ilcly
September 23, 20 M.

3. Bused oil staff review ot'DEQ files, an 1PT had not been condiictcd wilhiii ISO days ulio-
initial startup of the concrete crushing and recycling plant. According to DUQ files, ihe
concrete cnishiny and recycling plaiil began operating on or abuul September 23, 2014.

4. Condition 6 ol'thc Pcrmil requires tlie Facility to operate in compliance with the
rcqLiircnieins ul'4U Cl-'R 60, Subpurl 000, Slaiidards ofPciTormuncc Ibr Noiiinelallic

Mineral Pruccsyiny Pli ints.

5. 40 Cl-'R §6U. 672(b) states, "where ulTcctcd facilities must meet ihc fugitive cmissioii
limits iiiicl cumpliiincc rcqi iircmcnts in 'I'nble 3 of this subparl within 60 days at'lcr

achieving the maxinnim produclivity raic ill which the al'icrlcd tacility will be upci-iited,
bul no Inter than 180 days aflcr inhial starlup cis reqiiircil untlcr ̂ 60. 11."

Table 3 lu Siibparl 000 ol'P;irt 6U-l-'iiyilivc Krnissiuii I. iinil.s sliilc.s. l'lbr al'lecieil
facililics ihal cuniinence ccinslniclion, nuiciificalioii, or recoiislruclioii on or iil'lcr Apn
22, 2()()^: The owner ur opcratur iiuisl nicel the Iblluwiny tugilivc eiiiission-> liiiiit lur
crushers ;>l which ii aipU irc syslcm is not used; 12 pcrcenl o]->acily; tin iiiilial pcrJbnmuK'c'
test according lu §60. 11 oflhis pan iincl §6U. 675 of this subpnrt. 9 VAC 5-^U-1210(K)
sliiles tli. tt any owner who consu-ucls or opcraies ;i sialiontiry suiircc not ill accurdLiiice
with the terms and conditions ol'any permit to coniilruct or operate, or any owner ol'a
sutirce who commences conslruclion or operation witliout rcceiviny a peniiil, slinll be
subject lo appropruite enforcemcnl aclion."

9 VAC 5-17U-160(A) .slates, "'I'lic buard may impose conditions iipun peniiil.s aiii.1 uthcr
approvals which may be necessary lu ciu'ry oiit the policy ul'lhe Viryiiii;t Air l\)lliilioii
Control Law, mid which arc cunsislenl willi the i-eyuhilions ol'lhc board. l;:xrepl ;is
ullierwise spccil'ied, iiothiiiy ill this cha])lcr sluill be unclersloucl tu liniil tlK- puwer ul'ilie
buard ill lliis rcyarcl. Ifthc owiicr or otlicr person fails lo aillicrc to tlie condilions, llie
boarij may autuinutically cancel tlie pennit or approv'iils. '1'lii.s ycctiuii sliall -Jpply, bill 1101
be liiniled, to approval ufvui-kince.s. ;ip[yroval ol'coiilrol pruyrains, uiid granliiig of'
pmnits.

K. V;i. CoJc ? l(). l-i322(A) slLilcs. .. Piir.siiaiit lo reuulalions iii. lopled by ihe Ikiani aiicl
subject 10 § 10. 1-1322. UI. permils may be issued, umeiulcd, revoked or tcmiiuau'tl aiid
i-fissued by llic l)c|->;irtiiieiil aiid iiKiy be eiiturceci iiiuier lliu i)i-t)\'isiuii. s ut'lliis cliaptcr iii
ihe same iimimer ;is regiilutioiis aiul ortlei-s. Fiiilurc to coniply \\'illi aiiy coiidilion of ;i
permit shall be cunsidered a violation ol'Uiis chapter uiitl investigatioii;., and cnlbrceiUL'in
acliuiis m;iy be pin-.sued in ihe siiine manner cis is ilunc with rcgulaliun. s aiiil urder. s ul the
Boiu-d under the provisions oflhis chaplcr.'

Consent Order
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9, On April 6, 2016, based on the site visit and subsequent tile review, the Department 
issued a Warning Letter to Gutterman for the violations described in paragraph C(2) 
through C(8), above. 

10. On December 5, 2017, DEQ conducted an additional file review and noted that it still had 
not received any results, 

11. On January 29, 2018, on the site visit, subsequent file reviews, and failure to 
submit an IPT pursuant to the Warning Letter, the Department issued a NOV to 
Gutterman for the violations described in paragraphs through C(8), above. 

12. On May 11, 2018, DEQ met with Gutterman representatives at the Facility and observed 
the 1PT of the concrete crusher, and received follow up documentation stating that the 
passing 11'1' had been conducted. 

13. Based on the results of the March 23. 2016, site visit, subsequent file reviews, and the 
May 11, 2018, site visit, the Board concludes that Gutterman has violated Condition of 
the Permit, 40 CFR §60.672(b), Table 3 to Subpart 000, 9 VAC 5-170-160(A), and Va. 
Code § 10.1-1322(A), us described in paragraphs through C(8), above, 

14. Gutterman has submitted documentation that verifies that the violations described in 
paragraphs C(2) and C(8), above, have been corrected. 

SECTION 1): Agreement and Order 

Accordingly, by virtue of the authority granted it in Va. Code §§ 10.1-1309 and -1316, 

the Board orders Gutterman, and Gutterman agrees to pay a civil charge of$7,000 within 30 

days of the effective date of the Order in settlement of the violations cited in this Order. 

Payment shall made cheek, certified check, money order or cashier's check payable to the 

-Treasurer of VirPirlia." and delivered to: 

Consent Order 
Gutterman Iron & Metal Corporation 
Registration No. 61690 
Patze 4 of 5 

Receipts Control 
Department of Environmental Quality 
Post Office 
Richmond, Virginia 

Gutterman Iron Metal Corporation, shall include its Federal Employer Identilleation Number 

tEEINI 5—  • with the civil charge payment and shall indicate that the 

payment is being made in accordance with the requirements of this Order for deposit into the 

Virginia Environmental Fmertiency Response Fund (VHERF), lithe L)epartment has to refer 

collection of moneys due under this Order to the Department of Law, Gutterman shall liable 

liar attorneys' fees of of the amount outstanding. 

9. Oil April 6, 20 Ki. based oil the site visit nnil yubsequcnt lilc review, ihe Dep;irliiiyiil
issued a Warning Letter to Gutlcrmaii Ibr ihc violations desL'ribcd in pai-iigrt ipl-i C(2)
lliruuyh C(S), above.

10. On December 5, 2017, DHQ conducted an additional file review and noted ihal it still h;id
nut received anv 1PT results.

i Oil J;inii;u-y 29, 2018, based on the site visit, subscqiicnl l1tc reviews, ;UHI failure lo

submit ail IPT pursuant to the Warning Letter, the Departinciil issiied a NOV to
Guuyrnun for the viuhitions di-'scribcd ill pai-tigrnplis C(2) ihroiiyh C'(8), above.

12. On May 11, 2018, DHQ met wnh Giittennan rcprcsentativcs cil ihe l-'acilily DIK. I observcil
the 1PT of the concrete crusher, and received follow iip documcnialion KUiling tliat tlic
pussing ]1)P had been conductcti.

13. Based on ihe results of the March 23. 2U16. site visit, subsequent lllu reviews, and the
Mav 11, 2018, site visit, the Buiird concludes ihat Gutlcnnaii has violatcti Coiulilioii 6 «1'
ihc Permit. 40 CFR §60.672(b), Table 3 to Subpart 000, 9 VAC 5-170-160(A), and Va.
Code § 10. 1-1322(A), as described in piiragmphs C(2) lliroiiyli C(^), above.

14 Giitlennan hcis siibi-nittcd dociimcnlatiun tluil vz'riHcs ihat tlic viulalions dc.scribcd ill

pi iragniphs C(2) and C(8). above. liavc been currcclcd.

SKC'l ION D: Ayrcciuent sind Onlcr

Accorijingly. by virtue uflhc authority granted h in Va. Code ?;§ 10 1-1309 ;intl -1316,
llic Buard orders Giiltermiin, and Gultennan iigrees lu pay » civil cluiryc ot'S7, UO(J wilhin 30
ikivs oi'llic cfieclivc ilt ite ol'lhe Oi't.lcr in .srtllciucnl oflhy violalioii^ ciled in lliis Onlcr.

l);iynieiil sluill be iiuitlc by clieck. cerlified check, money order ur ca.sluei-'s clieck pi iyablc la ihr

. Treasurer of Viryinki." tinil tlclivcrctl to:

Consent Order
GuttL'nnau Iron i& Melal ( orporatioii
Rc.yi.siroliun Nu. 6]69()
r;iw4ors

Keceipls Control
Department of Unviranmenial Qualily
Pusl Office Box 1104
Riclnnond, Vinunui 23218

Ciiilicmnin Iron & Mela! Cui-poration, shall iiiclude its federal l^inploycr Iticiiliticalioii Niiinbcr
([. '!., \'. \) Zy^(MC^^. \- 

-- 

with lllc civil L'htu'yc P"ymcnl <iii<. l .sluill iiuiiculc thai ihe

]KiynK'iui7b<:mumidcmaccorilanci. ' with tlw rcqnircincnis ol'lliis Ortli-'r Ibr dcpoi. il into (lif

Virumui Liivii-omncnial 1-mcruciicy Kcsponsc I:IIIK.I (V1:1-. R1;). ll'llic Dcp. irlmail lias lo refer
colkcuon ofmuncvs (.lue uiKlcr tliis 0\\kr lo llic Ucpartmem ol'I-aw. Ciiilternitiil sliull be li. iblL

loi . iltoriK'vs' lec.s of'30% of the iiiiiuunt oiilsliuuiing.
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SECTION E: Administrative Provisions 

1. Board modify, rewrite, or amend this Order with the consent of Gutterman for 
cause shown by Gutterman, or on its motion pursuant to the Administrative 

Process Act. Va. Code § 2.2-4000 LI seq... after notice and opportunity to be heard. 

2. This Order addresses and resolves only those violations specifically identified in Section 
of this Order and in the NOV dated January 29, 2018. This Order shall not preclude 

the Board or the Director from taking any action authorized by law, including but not 
limited to: taking any action authorized law regarding any additional, subsequent, 
or subsequently discovered violations; (2) seeking subsequent remediation of the facility; 
or taking subsequent action enforce the Order. 

For purposes of this Order and subsequent actions with respect to this Order only. 
Gullet-man admits the jurisdictional allegations. findings of fact, and conclusions of law 
contained herein. 

O. Failure by Gutterman to comply with any of the terms of this Order shall constitute a 
violation of an order of the Board. Nothing. herein shall waive the initiation of 
appropriate enforcement actions or the issuance of additional orders as appropriate the 
Board or the Director as a result of such violations. INothiniz herein shall affect 
appropriate cntbreement actions any other federal, state. or local regulatory authority. 

7. If any provision of this Order is found to unenforceable for any reason. the remainder 
of Order shall remain in full force and effect. 

5. Gutterman declares it has received fair and due process under the Administrative Process 
Act and the Virginia Air Pollution Control Law and it waives the right to any hearing or 
other administrative proceeding authorized or required law or regulation, and to any 
judicial review (daily issue of fact or law contained herein. Nothing herein shall be 
construed as a waiver of the right to any administrative proceeding for, or to judicial 
review of. any action taken by the Board to modify, rewrite, amend, or enforce this 
Order. 

Ciutterman shall be responsible for failure to comply with any of the terms and conditions 
of this Order unless compliance is made impossible earthquake, flood, other acts ofs 
God. war, strike, or such other unforeseeable circumstances beyond its control and not 
due to a lack of good faith or diligence on its part. Gutterman shall demonstrate that such 
circumstances were beyond its control and not to a lack of good faith or diligence on 
its part. Gutterman shall notify the DEO Regional Director verbally within 2;1 hours and 
in writing within three business days when circumstances are anticipated to occur. are

4. Gutterman consents venue in the Circuit Court of the City of Richmond for civil 
action taken to enforce terms of this Order. 

(. 'onsrnt Order

(1-iittciinL ii! hull & \'k'l;il C'orpor;itiuii
Ri.'yi.slruliuii No. (il69()
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SI'X'TION E: Adnunisfnitivr Provisions

1. The Board may inodify, rewriie, or anieiui this Order with tlic consent ul' Gtilterniiin lur
good cause shown by Gutlennan, or oil its own niotiun pursu;int to tlic Ailiiiiiiislralivc
Process Acl. Va. Code § 2. 2-4000 L'I fL'ij.. al'lcr notice and uiiporliiiiiiy tu be hc;in.i.

2. This Order addresses iind resolves only lliusc violations specifically ideiitilieil in Scciioii
C of this Order and in ihc NOV dalcd January 29, 2018. '1'his Order sliall 1101 precliide
the lk)tird or the Director from inking any aciion authorixccl by law, incli.idiiiu. bill nol
limited to: (1) lakiny any action ;iulhori/. cci by law regarding any additional, siibseqi ienl.

or subseqiicnlly discovered violatiuns; (2) seeking subsecjiieni remedial ion of ihc tacilily
or (3) taking subscqucnl aciion to enforce the Order.

3. l-'ur purposes ul'this OrdL'r ;iiul siib.scqi ienl actions wilh res['>eci to lliis Ori. lci uiity.
Ciiiltennan udmils tile iurisdictioiiiil allugulions. fiiidings of lad. and coDcliihiuii.s ol'la\\
cotiiained herein.

6. 1-ailurc by Guucrman lo comply with uiiy oftlie icrnis ol'this Orticr sliiill conslitutr 11
violaiiun of an order uf'llif Ikiard. Notliiiig hei-eiii shiill waive, llie iiiiliaiioii ol'
appropnitie eiifurccineiil iictiuns or ihu issiiancc oi'atldiliunt i! urcler.s ;is ;ip])ri)]n-i;il<; by llir

lluard or the Dirccior iis ;i n-'Stilt of such viukiliuns. Nolhiiig hci'L'iii sh;)!! iilTcn
appropi-Kitc ciilurccinciU aclioiis by any otltei- led^ral, .suite, or local rcyiilc ilory aiilliDi'ily.

7, 11'any provision ol'lhis Oi-dcr is fuuiul tu be iinenlurceablL ' lur aiiy rea.soii. llic rcinaiiuier

ol'the Oi'(. lcr shall rcmuin in full (urcc aiul dlect.

<i, Guttenmn declares il has rcceivcLl I'ciir ;ind due process iinilcr ihe Adn-iiiiisirative I'roccss
Act and the Vir&inia Air Pollution Control Lu\v aiui it Wctivcs llie riglu lu ;iny licariiig or
ollKT udnunisiralivc procecciiiig aulhorixcd or reqi iired by liivv or rcgiil;ilion. uiid lo any

jiiUiciiil review ul'iiiiy issiie ol'Hid ur law conlaincil hereiii. Nutluny licreiii siitill be
conslriiecl as ii waiv't-'r ol'the ri.i.ilit tu diiy adminislnitivL- proccct. liiiy lur. or to Jiit. lici. ii
review of. anv iictian lakcii bv ihc BOtird to inoclil'y, ix-v\-ri(c, ;imciid, ur crilbrcr this
Order.

S, Ciullcnnan sliall be responsible lur lailiirc lo coinply wiili ;iny Di'tlic lcnii.s . iiiil coiiditians
ol'tliis Order unless conipliance is niade impo.ssiblc by earlhquake, l'li)od. olher acl.s ot'
God. \Vtir. slrike. or siich olhcr unlurcscciiblc circiinisiaiiccs bcyonO hs conirol und 1101
tltic lt> ;i kick ol'yc)U(. i lailli or (iiliuencc uii its p<in. Giiltcnuaii sliall (.EL-inoiisiralL- lliiil .siicli
circuinslances were bevuncl ils ci)iui't)l iiiul iiol due lo ;i l. ick ofsood lailli w i. lilirence oil
ils pi irl. Gutlenmm sliall iioiiiy llic DliQ Rcyiunal Direclor \'erb;ili\' \\ ithiii ?. ) IIDIII'S ;intl

ill urilini. ' within llircc bii.siiK'ss ilt ivs wliL-ii circumstancc.s siri. - ;inlicipLilctl lo occiii. >irc

4. Guticrman consciils to vcinic in ihc Circuit Court oftlie Cily Dl'Riclimond lor any civil
;ictiun Uikcn to cnlbix-c the lenns ol'thi;i Order.
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l 1 . This Order shall continue in effect until: 

a. The Director or his designee terminates the Order after Gutterman has completed all 

of the requirements of the Order; 

b, Gunerman petitions the Director or his designee to terminate the Order after it has 
completed all of the requirements of the Order and the Director or his designee 
approves the tennination of-the Order: or 

c. the Director or board terminates the Order in his or its sole discretion upon 30 days' 
written notice to Gulterman. 

C'onsent Order 
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occurring, or have occurred that may delay compliance or cause noncompliance with any 
requirement of the Order. Such notice shall set fmth: 

a. the reasons for the delay or noncompliance: 

b. the projected duration of any such delay or noncompliance; 

c. the measures taken and to be taken to prevent or minimize such delay or 
noncompliance; and 

d, the timetable by which such measures will be implemented and the date full 
compliance will be achieved. 

Failure to so null I\ the Regional Director verbally within 24 hours and in writing within 
three business (lily's, of learning. ()limy condition above, which the parties intend to assert 
will result in the impossibility of compliance, shall constitute a waiver of any claim to 
inability to comply with a requirement of this Order. 

9. This Order is binding on the parties hereto and any successors in interest. designees and 
assigns, jointly and severally. 

1(1. This Order shall become effective upon execution both the Director or his designee 
and Gunerman. Nevertheless. Gutterman agrees to be bound by any compliance date 
which precedes the effective date of this Order. 

Termination of this Order, or any obligation imposed in this Order, shall not operate to 
relieN e Guttermini from its obligation to comply with any statute, regulation, permit 
condition, other order, certificate, certification. standard, or requirement otherwise 
applicable. 

12 Any plans, reports, schedules or specifications attached hereto or submitted b Gutterman 
and approved the Department pursuant to this Order are incorporated into this Order 

1. This Order sliall cunlinLic in elTcct until:

;i. The Uirector or his dcsiujice lerminates the Onici- aftL-r Guilcnuiiii hns coiiipleti-'d all
ofliic ri-'qiiircmcnls ul'llie Order;

b. CiuUcrmnn pctilions llie Dircctur ur liis dcsigncu to lcrminiilc ihe Order uflei- il lius
complclcd . ill ol'the rcquircmenLs uflhc Order and ihe Direcloi- or his cle.signec
;ippiw cs llic teriuination or-lhc Onlcr; or

c. the Direcior or l^ourd teniiiiiates llie Order in his or ils sulc discrclion upun 30 tl;iys
written nolicc to (.. juUerm;in.

Terminalion ol lliis Order, or ;UIY obligulioii inipused in this Order, slia'l 1101 o])t. 'niiL- lo
relie\e Gutlenmin Iroin its obliyalioii to coniply with any slaUite, rcyiilaliuii. iieniiit
conclition. ulhcr onler. ccrlillcnlc. ccrtilii;;ilk)n. standartl. or rL-quiremcnl utlKTwisc

applk'ablc.

12 Aiiy phiiis. reports, schctiulch or s]x'cil'ic;ilions ;ilt;icliccl hereio ur siibiiiillctl by Ciiillcrm. iii
.

CoiiSL'nl Onicr
(ii.KKTiiuin Iruii ̂  Mclul t'i)r|ioraiioii
KcL'.islr.uion No. d\Wb
l'ai;y f)Ol'S

occiirriiiK, or have occurred Ihat may delay compliance or ciuise iwiiconipliaiice willi uiiy
requirement of the Order. Such notice sliall sel forlh:

a. the rc. i.soii.s for the delay or iioiK-onipliance;

b. ihe projected di. inilion ul'iuiy such delay ur noncui'npliaiice;

c, Ihu measures lakeii and to be taken to prevent or ininitni/.e such delay or
nuncomplit incc; aiici

d. the limelablc by which such measures will be implemented and the clalc lull
compliance will be achieved.

Failure lu so nulil'y the Kcgion;il Director vcrbully within 24 liours . nitl in writing wilhin
three business chiy.s, uflcm-ning of any coiidition above, which llie pi irlics iiilend lo iis.serl

will result in the impo.ssibilily ul'coinpliance, sluill constitute ;i waiver ul'. iiiy claiin to
iinibility to comply with a requiremciit ol'this Ordur.

y This Order is binding on the parties heryto and any successors in iiitL'rcst. ilc.siynccs aiul
assiyns, jointly and scvenilly.

10. This Order shiill become clTcclivi; upuii cxeauion by buili llic Dircclur or lii.s desiyiiec

;uul GuUerman. Ncvcrllielcss. Ciiiltcnuan agrees lu be bound by any complkincc tlaic
which pivcedcs the cfl'ective dale of this Order.

iiij approvct. l by lli^ DcpLU-liiiciil piirsii. iiil lo tliis Onlcr arc iiicorpoi'citcil iinci llns OiilL 'r
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Any non-compliance with such approved documents shall be considered a violation of 
this Order. 

13 The undersigned representative of Gutterman certifies that he or she is a responsible 
official [or officer] authorized to enter into the terms and conditions of this Order and to 
execute and legally bind Gutterman to this document. Any documents to be submitted 
pursuant to this Order shall also he submitted by a responsible official of Gutterman. 

14. This Order constitutes the entire -agreement and understanding of the parties concerning 
settlement of the violations identified in Section of' this Order, and there are no 
representations, warranties, covenants, terms or conditions agreed upon between the 
parties.other than those expressed in this Order. 

15. By its signature below, Gutterman voluntarily agrees to the issuance of this Order. 

And it is so ORDERED this /day or 4144re—

Craig Regi Ill Director 
Department of Environinc tality 

C'on-si. 'ni ()i\kr

(iulicnnun iron A; Melul t 'orpor. ilion
Rc.y. isiraiiiiii No. 6K)96
r;iiif7i)i'h

Any non-cumpli;)ncu wilti siicli appruvccl docuinciils shall be coiisiclcrcd a viiilutioii ol'
ihis Order.

13. The iindcrsignecl represcinative orGiillei-maii certifies tliat he or she is a responsible
ol'licial [or ofl'iCLT'] uiithorized lo enicr into the terms aiid cunilitions ot'tliis Onler IIIKI to
exccule and lesally biiul GiHlerman lo lliis docuineiit. Aiiy dociimciits lo be siibiniltcd
pursumn to this Order shall also be submiltcd by i\ responsible oHickil ol'Giillcrmuii.

14. This Ori.ler cou.stiuiles the eiitirc ayrcemeiit aiid uiider.stunLling ol'thc p;irties L'oiiccniiiig
seukmenl of'lhe violatioiis identincd in Scclion C of this Orcler, ctiu! tlK'rc ;irc 110
represenialioiis, warramics, covendiils, lcnns or condilions agrectl upon belwceii (lie
parties .other lluin ihosc expresscci ill lliis Order.

15. 15v ils siiinulurc below, GiiUei-mnii voluntarily iiyrces lu llic is.siiaiice ul'lliis Ortirr

^ ^»/<?And il issoOKDIiRKDlliis__/ dav of

Craig-^fNicol, Keg^i! Directur
Dcpartmcnl of Environm? uililv
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Ginterman Iron Metal Corporatio voluntarily agrees to the issuance of this Order. 

Date,a),Ia1\= Bv: 

(Person) W(4 
Cutterman Iron Metal Corporation 

Commonwealth of \fir 
City/County of_ h_bc 

( 

iii 
le foregoing document was si,v. ned tickowledged before me this c..X I day of 

is 
r7'Wnt.1  olGutterman Iron Metal Corporation, on behalf of the 
corporation. r / 

U)VI'...A...,.,..L. ( 
Notary Public 

ftal 
Registration No. 

My commission expires: &\90( W? 

Notary seal: 

YVONNE M LOCK 
NOTARY PUBLIC 

REGISTRATION N 7692173 
COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA 

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 
OCTOBER 31, 2021 

____, 20 tel  , by  Rv410Y141 Cc.Ae a9-ift

Consent Order
fiuUcnnim Iron A Mclal C'orpoi'iisioii
Rciiislnitkin No. 61096
I);i?;rSol<s

GiiULTiimn Iron & Metal Curporalioj voluiiuiril^igrees lo llic issuance uflliis Order.

^ ^Tilm- ̂  _lj^3:-U-. --' I^M^L--
(Pciyson) Title)

Guilennan Iron & Mclal Corpurutiuii

Coininunwctilth ul'. Viry<iii;i
City/Coumy of .DodzA^^

,h
The ^tllie Ibreguiiig lbreiwiii& (.iociimciil (.iociimciil was swncd and was sai led and uc]<^u\vleclyccl uckyu\y]edyccl belbi-e me lliis ̂ <J__ clay ollieioi-e

who is
_ofGullennan Iron & Met;^yJQ^^ __ a] Corporatiuii, un bchull'ut llic

corporylion.

UJ^^_M-^
L-ri ...

yc
Notary Public

:man3_,
Rcyistraliun Nu.

My commission expires: ̂ ^Q('^^^'
Noli irv sc^il:

YVONNE M LOCK
NOTAR'y PUBLIC

REG ISTRATION *7692^COM'MONWEA^HOF^^g^lA
'MV^Siti£ISL

1Af^.-- 201(J.-'bv -Aito^... L^^C^L-


